

Date Submitted: 09/29/21 9:53 am

Viewing: **IARD** ~~IDES~~ Admission Reqs : Interior
**Architecture and Design Admission
 Requirements**

Last approved: 04/03/19 10:29 am

Last edit: 10/01/21 2:31 pm

Changes proposed by: melindas

Catalog Pages Using
 this Program

[Interior Design \(IDES\)](#)

[Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design](#)

Submitter: User ID: melindas Phone:
 5-2763

Program Status Active

Academic Level Undergraduate

Type of proposal **Policy** ~~Major/Field of Study~~

Select a reason for this modification

Making Minor Changes to an Existing Certificate or Degree (e.g. changing 15 or fewer hours, changing admission/graduation requirements, adding/changing Focused Study or Track)

Effective Catalog Year Fall 2022

College/School Code
 Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design (ARCH)

Department Code
 Department of Interior **Architecture and Design (IARD)** ~~(IDES)~~

Program Code **IARD** ~~IDES~~ Admission
 Reqs

Program Title

In Workflow

1. ARCH Dean Initial
2. Director of Curriculum Review and Program Assessment
3. Registrar Initial
4. Institutional Research
5. IDES Chair
6. IARD Chair
7. ARCH Dean
8. Global Campus
9. Provost Review
10. University Course and Program Committee
11. Faculty Senate
12. Provost Final
13. Registrar Final
14. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 09/23/21 10:24 am
 Melinda Smith (melindas):
 Approved for ARCH Dean Initial
2. 09/23/21 12:57 pm
 Alice Griffin (agriffin): Rollback to Initiator
3. 09/29/21 9:53 am
 Melinda Smith (melindas):
 Approved for ARCH Dean Initial

4. 10/01/21 9:26 am
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for Director of
Curriculum Review
and Program
Assessment
5. 10/01/21 2:32 pm
Lisa Kulczak
(lkulcza): Approved
for Registrar Initial
6. 10/01/21 3:07 pm
Doug Miles
(dmiles): Approved
for Institutional
Research
7. 10/01/21 3:09 pm
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for IDES
Chair
8. 10/01/21 3:10 pm
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for IARD
Chair
9. 10/01/21 3:10 pm
Melinda Smith
(melindas):
Approved for ARCH
Dean
10. 10/01/21 3:12 pm
Suzanne Kenner
(skenner): Approved
for Global Campus
11. 10/01/21 3:50 pm
Ketevan
Mamiseishvili
(kmamisei):

- Approved for
Provost Review
12. 10/04/21 1:15 pm
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for University
Course and Program
Committee
13. 10/04/21 9:56 pm
Mary Savin
(msavin): Rollback
to University Course
and Program
Committee for
Faculty Senate
14. 10/25/21 3:54 pm
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for University
Course and Program
Committee

History

1. Mar 3, 2015 by
Melinda Smith
(melindas)
2. Mar 7, 2019 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)
3. Apr 3, 2019 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)

Interior **Architecture and** Design Admission Requirements

Program Delivery

Method

On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

No

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

No

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

Interior Architecture and Design Program Admissions

Students are admitted to the first year of the interior **architecture and** design curriculum based on criteria established by the university **and** by the program. They are evaluated each semester by grades in lecture courses and by grades for performance and progress in the design studio sequence.

Admission to the Professional Program for Interior **Architecture and** Design

The interior **architecture and** design program offers prospective students the opportunity to prepare for professional practice or related endeavors. With this opportunity comes a responsibility for demonstrating a commitment to personal growth and success in the professional program.

At the completion of **IARD 2804 Interior Design Studio III in the interior architecture and** ~~the first year of the interior~~ design curriculum, students will be evaluated for admission into the professional program on the basis of academic performance ~~in the in the~~ university core ~~and the required interior design~~ and **the required interior architecture** ~~architecture curriculum.—Admission is based on available desks and~~ **design curriculum. requires a majority vote of a departmental admissions committee. Admission is based on available desks and requires a majority vote of a departmental admissions committee.** Students admitted to the professional program will continue in the established studio curriculum sequence and are to complete the final **five studios** ~~three years of design studio~~ at the school. Students with less than a cumulative 2.5 GPA in **IARD and** ~~DES and~~ ARCH courses will not be admitted to the professional **program. Students** ~~program.—Students~~ who are not admitted are encouraged to consider alternative programs in the school **and** ~~and~~ the university.

~~Students are encouraged to maximize opportunities that professional and free electives provide for pre-professional development, specialization in areas related to the profession, and/or preparation for graduate education.~~

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
<p>Updated professional program review to occur after Design III instead of Design II.</p> <p>Also updated new degree name and course codes in the catalog language.</p>	<p>This allows both faculty and students more time to gauge performance.</p>

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (09/23/21 12:57 pm): Rollback: Please make adjustments for the revised program title.

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (10/01/21 9:21 am): Hyper-linked course in text. Pending completion of approval with changes to the subject heading.

Mary Savin (msavin) (10/04/21 9:56 pm): Rollback: Approval was mistake while working on other items. Approval needs to be at UCPC level currently.

Key: 91